

VILLAGE OF GREENWICH – STATE OF OHIO

45 Main Street. Greenwich, Ohio 44837 (419) 752-2441

November 1, 2011

Village of Greenwich Council met in regular session November 1, 2011 at 7:00 pm with the following members present: Wes Sallee, Bob Shepherd, Thad Smith, Steve Bovia, Jerry Shoemaker, Mike Lloyd, Chief Dorsey, Village Administrator Pickworth, Engineer Jason Popiel and Mayor Etzler.

Minutes:

Shoemaker moved to approve the October 18, 2011 minutes, Shepherd second: Roll call vote: Sallee yes, Shepherd yes, Smith yes, Bovia yes, Shoemaker yes, Lloyd yes.

Finance:

Shoemaker moved to approve the invoices in the amount of \$35,083.07, Lloyd second: Roll call vote: Sallee yes, Shepherd yes, Smith yes, Bovia yes, Shoemaker yes, Lloyd yes.

Citizen (s): Monica Jensen from Wind Lab Development took a few minutes to discuss the turbines that are appearing southeast of village.

Committee:	Date/Time
Fire board	11/07/11 7:00 PM
Ambulance board	11/21/11 7:00 PM
Work Session	11/15/11 6:00 PM

Reports:

Administrator Pickworth distributed prior to meeting and introduced Jeffrey Rowe to council as new addition to utility department. Jeff will start at \$13.00 with \$.50 cents increase March 31, 2012 and \$.50 September 1, 2012.

Chief Dorsey asks everyone to logon to new village website and pull up report under police department. Village website is www.villageofgreenwich.com

Zoning inspector Tice: See under new business.

Mayor Etzler: Ask for executive session to discuss personnel matters and Village meeting to be held 11/17/11 for discussion of CSO project.

Krock/Esser: Distributed updated report for village projects.

Council Business: N/A

Old Business:

Lloyd move to have first reading of Ordinance 2011-10 by title only, Shoemaker second. Roll call vote: Sallee yes, Shepherd yes, Smith yes, Bovia yes, Shoemaker yes, Lloyd yes.

AN ORDINANCE TO AMEND CHAPTER 252.01 OF THE CODIFIED ORDINANCE OF THE VILLAGE OF GREENWICH AND DECLARING IT AN EMERGENCY. (Fiscal Officer's insurance)



VILLAGE OF GREENWICH – STATE OF OHIO

45 Main Street. Greenwich, Ohio 44837 (419) 752-2441

Sallee move to suspend the rules and have second and third reading of Ordinance 2011-10 by title only, Lloyd second. Roll call vote: Sallee yes, Shepherd yes, Smith yes, Bovia yes, Shoemaker yes, Lloyd yes.

Lloyd move adopt Ordinance 2011-10, Sallee second. Roll call vote: Sallee yes, Shepherd yes, Smith yes, Bovia yes, Shoemaker yes, Lloyd yes.

New Business:

Shepherd move to accept the resignation of Zoning Inspector, John Tice; Shoemaker second. Roll call vote: Sallee yes, Shepherd yes, Smith yes, Bovia yes, Shoemaker yes, Lloyd yes.

Shoemaker move to enter executive session to discuss personnel, Sallee second. Roll call vote: Sallee yes, Shepherd yes, Smith yes, Bovia yes, Shoemaker yes, Lloyd yes. ENTERED EXECUTIVE SESSION <u>7:32 PM</u>. RETURNED TO REGULAR SESSION <u>8:02 PM</u>

Lloyd move to adjourn Shoemaker second. Roll call vote: Sallee Yes, Shepherd yes, Smith yes, Bovia yes, Shoemaker Yes, Lloyd Yes.